
From: Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 5:32 PM EST 
To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
CC: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com> 
Subject: Re: Health Equity and Fiber 

Any preferences here?

 

Schultz, John

schultzy@amazon.com

612 290-2487

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 1:04 PM

To: "Schultz, John" <schultzy@amazon.com>, "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: "Do, Phi" <phido@amazon.com>, "Fontana, Brent" <brentfon@amazon.com>, Lou Michael <lmichael@arlingtonva.us>,

Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber
 

John,

 

Thursday at noon eastern time, after 4 pm would work

 

Friday after 4 pm

Monday 8 to 10 am, after 3pm

 

All East Coast time

 

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 

From: Schultz, John [mailto:schultzy@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Health Equity and Fiber

 

Kelley, thanks for the virtual introduction.

 

Jack, what times work for you in the next few days?

 

I am on the road on Wednesday so anytime work for you on Thursday or Friday this week?

 

Schultz, John

schultzy@amazon.com

612 290-2487

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 12:49 PM

To: "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: "Do, Phi" <phido@amazon.com>, "Schultz, John" <schultzy@amazon.com>, "Fontana, Brent"

<brentfon@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber
 

Thank you Kelley

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 




